CITY OF ELY

501 Mill Street Ely, Nevada 89301
City Hall (775) 289-2430
Citvolelynv.gov

RECAP
ELY MUNICIPAL UTILITIES BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

September 11, 20235, 8:00 a.m. — Ely Volunteer Fire Hall — 499 Mill Street — Ely, Nevada

B. OLD BUSINESS

1. Board Members — Robinson Nevada Mining Company (RNMC) representative —
Discussion only — Update to the Utility Board on the Robinson Nevada Development,
Ruth Pit Development and water mitigation efforts within the City of Ely.

Patti Cobb

From: Kyle Tate <Kyle.Tate@us.kghm.com:
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 6:00 AM
To: Jennifer Lee

Cc Patti Cobb

Subject: Utility Board Meeting 9/11

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning Jennifer,

I will be away from site tomorrow and unavailable to attend the utility board meeting. | am providing this email to
serve as an update on “Old Business” ltem B1.

Robinson currently has mining activities occurring across all three pits (Ruth, Liberty and Veteran). The following is
a breakdown of dewatering efforts from the South Block:

Approximately 7,250 gpm is being pumped. Of that roughly 1,200 gpm is going into Gleason Creek and the rest is
reporting to the Mill for ore processing needs. RW-7P is currently down to accommodate testing of the newly
drilled and developed RW-7PR well.

Please let me know if there are any questions or concerns.
Thanks,

Kyle Tate o KCHM Robinson Mine

Manager — Environmental Services 4232 West White Pine County Road 44
Ruth, NV 89319 US.A.

T+1775289 7113 www.kghm.com
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Kyle. Tate@us.kghm.com
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C. NEW BUSINESS

1. Board Members — City Clerk Lee — Discussion/For Possible Action — Recommendation
to remove past due utility fee penalties up to the amount of $156.93 from 36 Third Street,
McGill, Nevada at the request of Chris Walker, son of deceased property owner Jeanene
Abbott.

Recommended Approval
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